

THE MEETING

Date 07/07/2019

Particulars of Voting		Resolution	Remark
For 5	Against 6		
		7	8
		Ordinary Gram Sabha	
		-As per the notice bearing No. VP/DHA/PER/GRAM SABHA NOTICE/2019-20/513 dt. 27/06/19 a ordinary Gram Sabha was called by village panchayat Dhargolima those who signed are the members present for the Gram Sabha	
		1) Mr. Vallabh G. Varadkar - Sarpanch	
		2) Mrs. Sonali Salgaonkar - Dy-Sarpanch	
		3) Mr. Pradeep Patkar - Member	
		4) Mr. Arjun Kankar - " "	
		5) Mrs. Sunita Raul - " "	
		6) Mr. Subhash Dhargalkar - " "	
		7) Daji Shirodkar - " "	
		8) Mrs. Anadhana Naik - " "	
		9) Mr. Pradeep Naik - " "	
		10) Mr. Prakash V. Harmalkar	
		11) Mr. Rohidas H. Harmalkar	
		12) Mr. Sajjan N. Konde	
		13) Mr. Bharat N. Bagre	
		14) Mr. Diganbar B. Hantke	
		15) Mr. Vishnu A. Harmalkar	
		16) Mr. Pradip M. Dhargalkar	
		17) Mr. Jaganand G. Pawale	
		18) Mr. Ladanvir B. Kothur	
		19) Mr. Amit N. Kankar	
		20) Bapu Gedekar	
		21) Krishna Telavante	
		22) Thakar S. Kantkar	
		23) Rameta W. Patil	
		24) Ganesh M. Konadkar	
		25) Pravin P. Senevir	
		26) Santar A. Naik	

PROCEEDING

THE MEETING

Meeting No. _____

Date 07/07/19

Sr. No. 1	Subject 2	Proposals & Amendments	
		Name of the Proposer & Seconder 3	Proposals or Amendments 4
27	Subhash G. Bichare		
28	Vivek Salgaonkar		Salgaonkar
29	Ashok Kaul		Ashok Kaul
30	Mahadev Dhuri		Mahadev Dhuri
31	Vijay B. Khandekar		Vijay B. Khandekar
32	Sanjay R. Khandekar		Sanjay R. Khandekar
33	Rakesh P. Khandekar		Rakesh P. Khandekar
34	Tushar V. Khandekar		Tushar V. Khandekar
35	Pravin S. Khandekar		Pravin S. Khandekar
36	Shyam S. Khandekar		Shyam S. Khandekar
37	Pravin S. Khandekar		Pravin S. Khandekar
38	Pravin S. Khandekar		Pravin S. Khandekar
39	Pravin S. Khandekar		Pravin S. Khandekar
40	Pravin S. Khandekar		Pravin S. Khandekar
41	Pravin S. Khandekar		Pravin S. Khandekar
42	Pravin S. Khandekar		Pravin S. Khandekar
43	Pravin S. Khandekar		Pravin S. Khandekar
44	Pravin S. Khandekar		Pravin S. Khandekar
45	Hannumant Pirankar		Hannumant Pirankar
46	Pravin S. Khandekar		Pravin S. Khandekar
47	Kallesh Vasikam		Kallesh Vasikam
48	Pravin S. Khandekar		Pravin S. Khandekar
49	Pravin S. Khandekar		Pravin S. Khandekar
50	Pravin S. Khandekar		Pravin S. Khandekar
51	Savit S. Khandekar		Savit S. Khandekar
52	Vinayak S. Naik		Vinayak S. Naik
53	Rohit R. Khandekar		Rohit R. Khandekar
54	Gokul G. Khandekar		Gokul G. Khandekar
55	Prasad. Sawant		Prasad. Sawant
56	Ruturaj Sawant		Ruturaj Sawant
57	Nhanu M. Marjani		Nhanu M. Marjani
58	Ramesh V. Gadekar		Ramesh V. Gadekar
59	Anil. Bhandekar		Anil. Bhandekar
60	Kanta Hamalkar		Kanta Hamalkar

Particulars of Voting		Resolution 7	Remark 8
For 5	Against 6		
		61) Sachin S. Hamalkar	
		62) Nayan D. Patilkar	
		63) Shanti D. Surdikar	
		64) Manjari M. Khandekar	
		65) Vidisha V. Naik	
		66) Dnyaneshwar N. Salgaonkar	
		67) Bobu Khandekar	
		68) P.V. Dangi	
		69) Nandak Nair	
		70) Pratiksha Naik	
		71) Vishwas N. Pednekar	
		72) Anil Khandekar	
		73) Gagan Soni	
		74) Vithu M. Khandekar	
		75) Pravin S. Khandekar	
		76) Himanshu S. Naik	
		77) Krishna S. Khandekar	
		78) Siddhant S. Shirgaonkar	
		79) Chandrakant P. Khandekar	
		80) Shrikant Anant Salgaonkar	
		81) Prakash Anant Patilkar	
		82) Mahadev Patilkar	
		83) Siddesh Dhayak	
		84) Siddhant L. Khandekar	
		85) Suryakant Salgaonkar	
		86) Umatti S. Khandekar	
		87) Pradip Khandekar	
		88) Ranjita Khandekar	
		89) Pravin S. Khandekar	
		90) Pravin S. Khandekar	
		91) Vansha V. Bhandekar	
		92) Ramesh Chandra Sawant	
		93) Anil A. Rodriguez	
		94) Pravin Soni	

PROCEEDING

THE MEETING

Meeting No. _____

Date 07/07/19

Sr. No.	Subject	Proposals & Amendments	
		Name of the Proposer & Seconder	Proposals or Amendments
95	Mahesh. B Gadkar		(Mahesh Gadkar)
96	Babji Y. Kumbhar		Babji Y. Kumbhar
97	महेश बाबा का गार्ड		बाबा
98	महेश बाबा का गार्ड		G.D.K.
99	महेश बाबा का गार्ड		बाबा
100	महेश बाबा का गार्ड		बाबा
101	महेश बाबा का गार्ड		बाबा
102	महेश बाबा का गार्ड		बाबा
103	Saisha Rao - VP clerk		
104	Vinayak Bhandarkar - VP peon		
105	Sidheshwar Naraji - VP Librarian		
106	Pratmanand xlorji - V.P. Lib. Attendant		
107	Deepali E. Kajale - Observer		
> To Read and confirm the proceedings of the last Ordinary Gramsabha held on dtd. 02/06/2019.		prop:- Pratiksha Chhangalkar Secnd:- Prakash Hanwaliker	

Particulars of Voting		Resolution	Remark
For	Against		
5	6	7	8
सदस्वी ज्वे याबाबा गामसभा अंतरिम श्री. वल्लभ. बा. कडकर यांचे अध्यक्षीय उपस्थिताने स्वागत केले, 'व' गामसभेस मुंबदात केले.			
Reso. vp secretary read out - the proceedings of (1) the last ordinary Gramsabha meeting held on dtd. 02.06.2019 in detail and after detail discussion and deliberation members present for the Gramsabha unanimously resolved to confirm and approve the proceedings of the Ordinary Gramsabha held on dtd. 02/06/2019. → Reso. approved.			

PROCEEDING

THE MEETING

Meeting No: _____

Date 07/07/19

Sr. No. 1	Subject 2	Proposals & Amendments	
		Name of the Proposer & Seconder 3	Proposals or Amendments 4
2)	To read and discuss the letter received from Hon'ble prime Minister regarding steps to be taken up towards Community led water conservation various other activities.	prop: Sitaram Mhapsekar secon: Pohidas Hamvalkar	

Particulars of Voting		Resolution 7	Remark 8
For 5	Against 6		
		<p>Reasons. VP secretary read out the letter received (2) from Hon'ble prime minister of India, as per the memorandum received from Block Development Officer, punem under Ref. No. 3/ Eoip / BDO-per / Misc / 2019 / 1221, dt. 25.05.19. Letter received has been read and explained to all in the language near namely, Hindi, Marathi and Konkani.</p> <p>Same has been placed before meeting, discussed in detail and decided to initiate necessary steps to be taken up towards Community led water conservation and other various activities</p> <p>Hence it is decided and discussed as under</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1) To take the proposal towards construction of Mini Dam, wherever possible in the project of Housing Board. 2) To take up the work of cleaning and desilting of various ponds, tali, public wells, Nalahs etc. 3) Contact the Dept. of water resource, to obtain benefits and schemes available. 4) To take up the work of repair of Tali near the house of Tukaram Karolkar at palpada. 5) To keep proper Gutter profecion while construction of National Highway. 6) Repair Nalah from N.H. 1st to chawade to infront of VP chawade. 7) To intimate N.H. Dept. to repair solar lining to field at Mahachavan chawal. <p>Hence it is decided to forward the copy of said resolution to BDO, punem and other concern for initiating necessary action in the matter</p> <p style="text-align: right;">— Secy. Approved</p>	

PROCEEDING

THE MEETING

Meeting No. _____

Date 07/07/2019

Sr. No.	Subject	Proposals & Amendments	
		Name of the Proposer & Secorder	Proposals or Amendments
3)	To read and discuss the memorandum received from Block Development Officer, perum, under Ref. No. 3/ Corp/ BDO-per/ Misc/ 2019/ 1221 dt. 25/06/2019.		
4)	सजा-सदांकुल अलेका लेवी अजतिर-चंग कंठगजवत.		
5)	इ.न. 2019-चा कस अकारणीय पूर्ण माहिती देणे.		

Particulars of Voting	Resolution	Remark
3.	<p>3. vp secretary read out the memorandum received from Block Development Officer, perum under Ref. No. 3/ Corp/ BDO-per/ Misc/ 2019/ 1221 dt. 25/06/2019.</p> <p>Same has been placed before Gramsabha and discussed in detail. The letter received from Hon'ble prime minister of India regarding steps to be taken up towards community led water conservation and various other activities.</p> <p>→ Read and noted.</p>	
4.	<p>4. vp shajganalim has received one application from one, namely Sajjan Konadkar, also oxelby shajganal to discuss in the Gramsabha. The application received had also discussed in the special meeting of panchayat body held on dt. 06.07.2019. Accordingly application received has been discussed point wise as under.</p>	
A)	<p>A) vp secretary once again read and explained the detail process to be carry out during the Assessment as per the Goa panchayat act. "Imposition of Tax, fee and other dues Rule 1998.</p> <p>vp secretary explained the documents that are required to consider the application to carry out the assessment as under.</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1) Application. 2) Title documents (form I & xiv, sale deed, court order) 3) Undertaking cum declaration. 4) photographs of the structure / premise etc. 5) Plan of the structure duly signed by Architect / engineer 6) Tax Receipt (House tax, prop. Tax, Garbage) 7) Po proof of the applicant. 	

PROCEEDING

THE MEETING

Date 07/07/19

Meeting No.		Proposals & Amendments	
Sr. No.	Subject	Name of the Proposer & Seconder	Proposals or Amendments
1	2	3	4
2	कम आकमणी ही परवटसक अनुसुचित, असुचित, आला भंगी एपीयुन लोकना बुरुंड हातुनुत्र आरु आफा कम आकमणी व्यवधी निममली केनी अपेस त्वाची माहिती दो.		
3	ग्रामपंचायतीच्या वार्षिक पत्रणा (कोषा) व्यवधी निविदा कडमेली आड काड ती रथ कवणक्या किंवा पूर जहीर कवणक्या निमम काम अहेर पत्रणा कोषा कुोाला देवान अचिमा आहे?		

Particulars of Voting		Resolution	Remark
For	Against		
5	6	7	8
		→ It has also clarified that while considering the application for assessment, panchayat may consider the reformed doc from the owner of the property wherever applicable.	
		Reso: VP Secretary and VP Sapanch has clarified detail process towards assessment of tax as per imposition of Tax, fees and other dues since 1998. VP Dhargalm also clarified that all the possible steps with an intention to support and help the locals when it comes to the Assessment of Tax.	
		Reso: VP Secretary brought to the notice that VP Dhargalm issued a notice inviting bidders to collect stop, market fees etc. vide notice bearing no. VP/DHJ Auction notice/2019-20/2019, dt. 01/03/2019. Further it has been clarified that on dt. 18.03.2019, panchayat called out a meeting to discuss on the auction. Accordingly following members took part in the bid. 1) Kashinath Juyekar 2) Felicio Rotigueo. 3) Shaker Karkar Initial bid started at Rs. 3,55,000/- on which none of the bidders raised any bid. After detail discussions it has been decided to reduce the initial bid by Rs. 3,00,000/- after half an hour. After sometime it has been found that all 3 bidders left out the panchayat premise. Accordingly report had been written to that effect. Report along with necessary procedure has been placed before meeting, discussed under Resolution No. 10(2) dt. 30/03/2019.	

PROCEEDING

THE MEETING

Meeting No. _____

Date 07/07/19

Sr. No. 1	Subject 2	Proposals & Amendments	
		Name of the Proposer & Seconder 3	Proposals or Amendments 4
4)	ग्रामपंचायत भौगोलिक दृष्ट्या मोठी व उत्पन्नता इतकी आहे त्यामुळे व्यक्तींना मदत पूर्णतः मिळत नाही. त्यामुळे विकास कल्पना येत नाही. व्यक्ती कड कडूनही पैसा पंचायतीला कमवता लोकं अच होतो, त्यामुळे वीस - पंचमीस लाख पंचायत अच होतो, ते वाचविण्यासाठी आपली योजना काय ?		
5)	आपण निवडून आल्यास रोज वेवे पुरी झाली, गावातील व्यक्तींना पडलेला मुक झुटा असा आपण कुणूच शाकना नाही, मग आपण विकास काय करण ? विकास केला अर्थाने मजक अजणे कुणूच माहिती वेण ?		

Particulars of Voting		Resolution 7	Remark 8
For 5	Against 6		
		decided to appoint anyone to collect the "Sapo" market-fee. on behalf of up changanis. Hence it is decided to appoint Mrs. Vijay Kamalkar to collect the same.	
		Further in the Gramsabha, Gramsabha member Mr. Ashish Kamalkar stated that up changanis did not follow the procedure in accordance with the law. Hence he requested to call out for re-auction after detail discussion up changanis inform the Gramsabha that they will go for re-auction in the due course of time.	
		→ Detail discussion was held on the subject matter applicant stated that in order to save the own source of revenue, panchayat may request to the Directorate of panchayat, for providing staff salary.	
		→ Detail discussion on the said subject matter on which up changanis provided the list of various developmental works carried out by up changanis. Further Gramsabha member Mr. Anil Kumar proposed - thanks giving of Mr. Anil Kumar for taking up a work of repair of road (filling of pot holes) - from now on to Anil Kumar through up-bond.	

PROCEEDING

THE MEETING

Date 07/07/2019

Meeting No.

Sr. No 1	Subject 2	Proposals & Amendments	
		Name of the Proposer & Seconder 3	Proposals or Amendments 4
6)	हाल वॉटरपाइपिंगी आपणकडे कोठे कोठे पैसे खर्चिल्या आहेत त्या नोंदणी आपण कोठे वित्तारिकरण का करत नाहीत ?		
7)	हाल वे वर कम खोड गेहेत त्यांनीच मक दोन आंव त्रेथिल वर खोड आपण मोडून आकली किंवा होत्र पळ्यात मोडली, त्याची किती रक्कम आपल्या पंचायतीत जमा केली किंवा तेथे इकोनचे गाव आवाक्यात आले, त्याचा मागी मोकडा खर्चाकाठी खेड मोडली ?		
8)	पंचायत कोठेच मूळ मधील 2018 ने मार्च 2019 पर्यंत उपलब्ध किती ? किती वेळा हाल गाव्यात गेला सविस्तर माहिती देणे ?		
9)	पावसाच्या पाण्या नोंदणी आपण पन्नेक गावात आपण वरर काय करणारचे काम केलेले आहे काय ? केले नव्हत्यात का करणार आले नही ?		

Particulars of Voting		Resolution 7	Remark 8
For 5	Against 6		
		→ VP Secretary clarified and provide detail information to all the Gramatha members present for the meeting.	
		→ On the said subject applicant stated that he dont wish to discuss on this point and the point may be suspended from the application.	
		→ VP Secretary stated that up shangalim has received an amount of rs. 2,44,500 for the year 2018-19, and given hall on rent for 18 times.	
		→ VP Secretary provide details of waste taken up towards cleaning & deslitting of gutter in each ward within jurisdiction of up shangalim.	

PROCEEDING

THE MEETING

Date 07/07/19

Meeting No.

Sr No 1	Subject 2	Proposals & Amendments	
		Name of the Proposer & Secunder 3	Proposals or Amendments 4

Particulars of Voting		Resolution 7	Remark 8
For 5	Against 6		

तसा ठवाव करपाची मंत्री वाबु भजगांवक...
 वाबु भजगांवक पाठविता आता. मंत्री वाबु
 भजगांवकर पंरना व आम सभेलागे जिम
 दुरुस्तये काम सुरू आतागे उप सभेलागे
 वाबु भजगांवकर तीया अमितलगाये ठवाव करपाचे
 कामत ठवाता आता.
 वरील विषयाम अमुक अमुक अमितलगे ठराव
 मंत्री भजगांवकर उपे वाबु भजगांवकर तकेच ठरावित
 कात्रालागत पाठवितात आता.
 → ठवाव करपाचे पास.

Since there is no any other subject
 matter to be discussed the transaction of
 vp business has concluded by note of
 thank by the speaker Mrs. Vallabh Varadkar

Recorded by
 [Signature]
 Mrs. Francis P. Fernandez
 VP Secretary

Presided over by
 [Signature]
 Mrs. Vallabh Varadkar
 (VP Speaker)

Meeting No.

Date 07/04/2019

Sr. No. 1	Subject 2	Proposals & Amendments	
		Name of the Proposer & Seconder 3	Proposals of Amendments 4
5(3)			
5(4)	अभिनंदन खाक.		

Particulars of Voting	Resolution		Remark
	For 5	Against 6	
5(3)			<p>Reso. Gramsabha members demanded to carry out the action of VP Hall of VP Chorghalim or carry out lease and license agreement to provide VP Hall to the Committee who will take responsibility of repair and maintenance of VP Hall.</p> <p>Hence Gramsabha members resolved to forward the said Gramsabha resolution to the Directorate of Panchayat through proper channel for initiating necessary action in the matter.</p> <p>→ Reso approved.</p> <p>Paranthe VP Secretory and Sarpanch has read and explained the legal aspects into the matter and also clarified that the resolution adopted by the Gramsabha members is contradictory in nature as per the Goa Panchayats (Gram Sabha Meetings) Rule, 1996</p>
			<p>Recorded by Demander Mr. Francis Demander (VP Secretory)</p> <p>Attacked by Mr. Vallabh Naradkar (VP Sarpanch)</p>
5(4)			<p>श्राव गोमयभा मीरूम वी. रोडिम मरुमळर क. 5(4) मीनी मयव्याचमरो गामयभामुदे माननमि उप. मुळकति मिडामती, पुत्रनमती तयेंच पेडो मतदारमंमये गामदा वी मनोहर उपे काव आजगावर ममा अभिनंदनमा खाक गामयभामुदे खला व मम खेकीनुमते मान्यता पेजात आले.</p> <p>गोवलीक जायमराळी मंडाचजम वमरुळ मैथील व्यक्तावा प्राथमिक शाळा येथे वूम केले ते जायमराळी मोडकढाय आले असून लेंनी दुकलनी इवकी मशी मागली खाली मयगा</p>

Date 07/07/2019

Meeting No. _____

Sr. No. 1	Subject 2	Proposals & Amendments	
		Name of the Proposer & Seconder 3	Proposals or Amendments 4
5)	points taken into consideration on public interest as per the demand of Gramsabha.		
5(1)	Regularization of structures, shop Residential house, as per the Goa regulation of un-authorized const Act 2016.	prop: Jitaram Mhaprekar Secnd: Digambar Hormalkar	
5(2)	To Carry out the process of acquiring a land behind up building bearing sy. no. 204/2,	prop: Jitaram Mhaprekar Secnd: Rohidas Hormalkar	

Particulars of Voting		Resolution 7	Remark 8
For 5	Against 6		
		<p>Reso. Gramsabha member Mr. Jitaram Mhaprekar</p> <p>5(1) has placed a proposal before Gramsabha stating that the authorized officer/sub divisional officer/ Dy. collector shall consider a proposal to regularized all the structure/premises/shop/ Residential houses within jurisdiction of up chergalim, which were constructed prior to 2014, as per the Goa regularization of un-authorized construction act 2016.</p> <p>Accordingly discuss discussion was held and decided to forward the same to the authorized officer/ Dy. collector, purnam to consider the proposal and do the needful.</p> <p>→ Reso. approved.</p>	
		<p>Reso. Gramsabha member Mr. Jitaram Mhaprekar</p> <p>5(2) has placed a proposal before Gramsabha stating that the up chergalim shall carry out the process of acquisition of land, behind up building bearing sy. no. 204/2, situated at up chergalim.</p> <p>Hence it is decided to forward a copy of said resolution to the concern department for necessary action in the matter.</p> <p>→ Reso. approved.</p>	